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Matilda Sanders 0 70 3 L/S”-# 5 
From: Pat Brady 

Sent: 

To : Matilda Sanders 

cc: Rosanne Gervasi 

Subject: RE: 070345-WS 

Friday, June 01,2007 9 5 4  AM 

person to contact, not party. Thanks. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 9:53 AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: 070345-WS 

req to est dkt for Ordinance by Board of County Commissioners of Columbia County. 

On the req to est form you had Lisa Roberts listed as only interested person and their representative. 
that? Or a Party? 

Did you want them as 

Should there be anyone else that would need to be a party? 

Please advise. 

61 1 12 007 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.070345-WS Date Docketed: W30/2007 T i t l e :  Ordinance by Board o f  County Comissioners o f  Columbia County 

Conpany: 

t o  regulate private water, wastewater. and ef f luent reuse 
u t i l i t i e s  i n  Colulrhia County. 

Columbia County Board o f  County Comn 
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h - Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.07034546 Date Docketed: 05/30/2007 T i t l e :  Ordinance by Board of County Comnissioners o f  Colunbia County 

Company: 

t o  regulate p r iva te  water, wastewater, and ef f luent  reuse 
u t i l i t i e s  i n  Columbia County. 

Colunbia County Board o f  County Comn 

Ltaff Assisnmnts 

P Brady 
C Bulecza-Banks 
K Kaproth, I Slemkewicz 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClION:(SSO) 413-6770 
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Comnissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chaii 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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